The Regular Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Bruce Armstrong at 7:00 p.m. in the Haysville Municipal Building, 200 West Grand Avenue.

Roll was taken by Recording Secretary Ginger Cullen: Kessler here, Walters here, Rardin here, Ewert here, Benner here, Parton here, Crum here, Thompson here.

Invocation was given by Councilperson Dan Benner.

Mayor Bruce Armstrong led everyone present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Under Special Order of Business, Mayor Bruce Armstrong introduced members of Keever Wire VFW Post #6597, who presented Master Police Officer Justin Hehnke with the Officer of the Year Award.

Under Presentation and Approval of Minutes, Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented for approval the Minutes of May 28th, 2019.

Motion by Benner – Second by Parton

I make a motion we approve the minutes of May 28th, 2019 business meeting.

Kessler yea, Walters abstain, Rardin yea, Ewert yea, Benner yea, Parton yea, Crum abstain, Thompson yea.

Motion declared carried.

Under Citizens to be Heard, Mayor Bruce Armstrong called for Phil and Carol Richardson Regarding Dangerous Dogs. In place of Phil Richardson, Carol's other son, Bruce was present to address council. **Bruce Richardson**, **328 Sunset**, spoke on behalf of his mother about her neighbor's dog, whom Mr. Richardson advises is aggressive and could cause harm to his mother. Discussion occurred regarding police department requirements for finding a dog as dangerous, as well as what Ms. Richardson could do to protect herself. Mayor Armstrong suggested the citizens contact an attorney to determine whether they may have grounds for a civil suit.

There were no Licenses or Bonds for Approval.

There were no Ordinances or Resolutions.

Under Notices and Communications, Mayor Bruce Armstrong called for Governing Body Announcements. Councilperson Steve Crum reviewed upcoming events at the Haysville library, an update from Haysville Healthy Habits regarding their 060 Walks competition, and news from the school district. Councilperson Janet Parton advised Haysville PRIDE would be sponsoring a document shredding event on Saturday, June 22nd from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. at City Hall. Mayor Armstrong advised of upcoming events at the Senior Center.

Regular Council Meeting June 10, 2019 Page 2

Under Notices and Communications, Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented a Memo to Council Regarding 2019 Election Candidates, a Memo to Council Regarding a New Business, and an Email from Cox Communications Regarding Network Negotiations.

There was no Old Business.

Under Other Business, Mayor Bruce Armstrong introduced Presentation of 2018 Audit Report. Teresa Seymour, Senior Manager at the City's accounting firm, BKD CPAs was present to review details of the audit report. She advised that there were no issues with the City's record keeping and the City came in under budget for the year. Councilperson Steve Crum thanked City staff for their efforts.

Under Other Business, Mayor Bruce Armstrong introduced Consideration of Request to Disallow Fishing in Riggs Park Prior to Fishing Derby. Public Works Director Tony Martinez advised the Recreation Department requested no fishing at Riggs Park from June 27th to July 4th.

Motion by Parton – Second by Ewert

I make a motion we disallow fishing at Riggs Park from June 27th through July 4th. Kessler yea, Walters yea, Rardin yea, Ewert yea, Benner yea, Parton yea, Crum yea, Thompson yea.

Motion declared carried.

Mayor Bruce Armstrong asked for Department Reports.

Chief Administrative Officer Will Black advised the June 15 Haysville Hometown Market would be a Kids Day and would run from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

City Clerk Janie Cox had nothing to report.

Police Chief Jeff Whitfield advised the visiting officer was Police Officer Nathaniel Sooby.

Public Works Director Tony Martinez advised a code enforcement report was placed in the Council Packet. He advised Sedgwick County would hold a Household Hazardous Waste drop off at City Hall from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. on Saturday, June 15th.

On behalf of Recreation Director Georgie Carter, who was not present, Public Works Director Tony gave details for food trucks scheduled to be at City Hall on Thursdays. He advised hours were being extended to 11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. at City Hall and 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at the Activity Center. Martinez advised Kids to Park Day would be on June 15th at Cohlmia Park, and there would be an outdoor movie shown at the Riggs Park band shell on Friday, June 14th at dusk. He stated registrations for the July 4th parade were available online or at the Activity Center, and the theme for the Aviators baseball game on Friday, June 14th would be "City Night".

Regular Council Meeting June 10, 2019 Page 3

Under Appointments, Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented the Reappointment of Tom Coleman, 149 Wayne, to the Park Board for a two year term.

Motion by Crum – Second by Ewert

I make a motion we have you appoint Tom Coleman, 149 Wayne, as a Reappointment to the Park Board for a two year term.

Kessler yea, Walters yea, Rardin yea, Ewert yea, Benner yea, Parton yea, Crum yea, Thompson yea.

Motion declared carried.

Under Appointments, Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented the Reappointment of Kelly Sullivan, to the Park Board for a two year term.

Motion by Crum – Second by Ewert

I'll make a motion we go ahead and allow you to appoint Kelly Sullivan, 556 Caleb, Reappointment to Park Board for a two year term.

Kessler yea, Walters yea, Rardin yea, Ewert yea, Benner yea, Parton yea, Crum yea, Thompson yea.

Motion declared carried.

Under Off Agenda Citizens to be Heard, Mayor Armstrong introduced **Nona VanDamme**, 6451 S. Ward Parkway. Ms. VanDamme spoke regarding Party in the 060 being scheduled for the same date and time as an annual private fundraising event called See Beyond the Labels. She advised the fundraiser benefits special education classes at select Haysville USD 261 schools and stated they earned about \$1,000 less than years prior. She attributes the decline to competition from Party in the 060 and asked that the City consider having the event on a different date. Mayor Armstrong advised he has already spoken with See Beyond the Labels' organizer Shirley McCutcheon and recommended she consider advertising her event at the soccer fields.

There was no Executive Session.

Under Bills to be Paid, Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented the Bills to be Paid for the First Half of June.

Motion by Ewert – Second by Rardin

I'd like to make a motion that we pay the First Half of June bills.

Kessler yea, Walters yea, Rardin yea, Ewert yea, Benner yea, Parton yea, Crum yea, Thompson yea.

Motion declared carried.

There was nothing under the Consent Agenda.

Regular Council Meeting June 10, 2019 Page 4

Under Council Items, Mayor Bruce Armstrong asked for Council Concerns. Councilperson Dale Thompson reported a pothole in the 1400 block of Willow Street, which Public Works Director Tony Martinez advised would be looked into. Councilperson Bob Rardin asked what was being done to combat mosquitos. Martinez advised the typical procedure was to place mosquito pucks, which contain a mosquito larvae killer, in standing water on public property upon citizen request.

Under Council Action Request Updates, Public Works Director Tony Martinez advised requests regarding 328 Hungerford and 1126 E. Grand were ongoing. He advised that the Council Action Request regarding Summey Street was considered closed as the City would be applying for a Community Development Block Grant, and a request for 907 Karla was also considered closed.

Mayor Bruce Armstrong presented for approval Adjournment.

Motion by Kessler – Second by Ewert
Mayor and Council, I make a motion to adjourn tonight's meeting.
Kessler yea, Walters yea, Rardin yea, Ewert yea, Benner yea, Parton yea, Crum yea, Thompson yea.
Motion declared carried.

The Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m.

Janie Cox, City Clerk